ERIC J. HOLCOMBE, Govemor INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
302 West Washington Street

STATE OF INDIANA  ’disnapolis, IV 45204

INDIANA EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION (IERC)
COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE
Northern Monroe Fire Territory
5081 N. Old State Road 37
Bloommgton, Indiana 47408
= May 16 2017

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESE

Jeff Larmore-——'L(;e%d Government
Representatlve Chair .-
lan Ewus1—~IDHS

rgan County LEPC

COMMITTEE ]

Cara CyrusﬁdER_
Justin Guedel—ID,
Krystal Hackney-
Charles Heﬂm—IDHS

Mr. Jeff Larmore Welcomed everyon
determination of a quomm

ations Commitiee meeting and requested a

QUORUM
Mr. Heflin indicated a quorum'v\%a:;s'= present

CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES

A motion to accept the March 13, 2017, meeting minutes was made by Ms, McKinney and
seconded by Ms. Waymire. No further discussion occurred.

Motion Carried.






OLD BUSINESS

Mr. Larmore introduced the meeting agenda item EMALIERC Conference Update. Ms. McKinney
stated that she had recently sent out an email to all interested parties with draft version of the
EMAVIERC program agenda. Ms. McKinney indicated that she had reserved a timeslot for an
IERC retreat but she was not sure if the Committee and Commission members still wanted to
schedule a retreat or if they still wanted that timeslot reserved. She also indicated that she needed to
know if there was still interest in. schedulmg an IERC meetmg during the conference. Ms.
McKinney noted that there was a timeslot reserved"zon Thursday during:the conference for a panel
discussion geared for individuals who are nes e t0p1c of Emergency Management and Local
Emergency Planning Committees (LE ‘ at'the. panel current has two definitive
speakers but should have a repre ntati e IERC.to help answer questions
related to those toplcs ,

to the amount}'
separate room

2017 at 4: 30pm. Mr. Heﬂu} oted fthat ther
the Commission would either:

r nal meetmg or move the September or
November meetingto October. Mr: Heflin noted that an additional meeting would mean the
Commission would meet three.(3) m Larmore asked if the IERC Chairman was
still interested in conducting an IERC meetmg during the EMAIIIERC conference Mr. Heflin
stated that he was aware that the Chaxr was interested in domg a retreat during the conference but
was not aware as to his intentions as it relates to conductmg an IERC meeting during the
conference. Mr, Larmore noted that the Committee should table the discussion and he would
attempt to determine the desire of the Commission at the Commission meeting later in the day. Mr.,
Heflin added that the September [ERC meeting will be held in conjunction with the Indiana
Emergency Response Conference in Indianapolis which was geared towards an aftempt to attract
First Responders to the business of the IERC. He noted that the meeting schedule for the
Committees and the Commission will still be the same times but the meeting would be held at the
Sheridan Hotel on the north side of Indianapolis. Ms, McKinney requested to know if staff still
wanted to do an LEPC 101 class during the conference. Mr. Ewusi stated he still wanted a timeslot







as Ms. Hackney and her team would still want to provide the annual update as Mr. Ewusi has done
in the past. Mr. Larmore asked if it was possible to do the LEPC update in thirty (30) minutes and
then do the LEPC awards in the next thirty (30) minutes. Mr. Ewusi stated one (1) hour time would
work for both presentations.

Mr. Ewusi noted that he would like the LEPC awards to be more meaningful this year and, in the
past, the LEPCs have been recognized simply as a result of their submission. He suggested the
awards this year to be based on quality LEPC projects that exemplify what an LEPC should be
doing in their community. Ms. McKinney stated thatjust because they submit for an award does not
mean they have to be chosen for one: especmﬂy if another LEPC has'a better submission in the same
category. Mr. Larmore agreed with Ms. McKmne -and suggested f maybe the Committee
develops some crlterla to grade subrm ions wi Qf___the ‘Commission. Mr. Ewusi asked
15816 1 that he is not a fan of everyone
LEPCS that put exira

he would be willing to staff the booth for some tlme to heIp answer questlons 1f 1t was agreed upon
to set up a booth and there was space avaﬂable to set upa booth He also noted if the booth was not
successful this year it would be dlscentmued in the future. Mr. Ewusi suggested asking some
officials from counties with non-compliant LEPCs to atténd the retreat and using that as an
opportunity to help coach them in becoming active again. Mr. Larmore noted it might be a good
idea to send lefters to the counties with non-compliant LEPCs and explain to them about the
upcoming IERC retreat and invite them to attend. Mr. Ewusi asked if the content of the letters
shouid be more of an invite versus making it more optional for them to attend. Mr. Larmore asked
Mr. Beier for his opinion. Mr. Beier stated he believed the IERC retreat should be more geared
towards just the Committee and Commission members attending to map out a direction for the
future of the IERC. He also noted that the idea to invite officials from the counties with non-







compliant LEPCs was a good idea but it should be built in to the normal course of events during the
EMAI/IERC conference so those officials are not saddied with additional hotel costs and other
expenses as a result of coming outside of the normal conference timeframe. Mr. Beier suggested
using one of the built-in networking events that are scheduled as part of the conference and pulling
those officials aside to have them network directly with compliant LEPC leaders and hope they can
spark an interest in the non-compliant LEPC towards becoming compliant. Mr. Beier stated that he
would be willing to work with staff to identify officials in the counties with n0n~compliant LEPCs
and that he would make some phone calls to dlscuss attendmg the conference prior to sending them
an official invite. : : :

Mr. Larmore introduced the meetir g'toplc Develou ment of Publzc Inf rmatwn Materials. Mr,

Larmore noted that in.a previous m :d developing some informational materials
that could be distributed to. educate e IERC.-He noted that the IDHS
PIO suggested domg a survey. t their- needs may be and
tailoring the marketmg matcrl
conductmg a survey and statc

greatly contnbute towards the

NEW BUSINESS L

No new business was brought be'fqre,_'éﬁﬂég_éom;giﬁée

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Ewusi motioned to adjourn the meeting seconded by Ms. Waymire. All present were in favor.
Meeting was adjourned at 12:10pm.

NEXT MEETING

July 10, 2017






Putnam County Emergency Operations Center
1600 West County Road 225 South

dmore, Chair

Jeffa







